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REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
 

 
 

February 13, 2024 
 

RFQ: 2024-001 Professional Structural Engineering Services 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
  

for the following project: 
 

 
Project Summary 
The Yadkin County Detention Center was built in 2012 and opened in 2013. The building 
has cracks in the cement floors and block walls. This request is for an evaluation by a 
professional structural engineer of the building’s structure and any repair 
recommendations. Exhibit A contains pictures of some of the cracks. 
 
Issuing Officer / Contact 
Questions and requests for clarification regarding this RFQ must be submitted to: 
 
 Lisa L. Hughes, County Manager 
 PO Box 220 
 217 E. Willow Street 
 Yadkinville, NC 27055 
 Phone: (336) 849-7900 
 Fax: (336) 849-7920 
 Email: lhughes@yadkincountync.gov 
 

 
The County received the following Questions: 
 

1. Is the distress limited to the areas captured in the RFQ Exhibit A, or do the 
photographs represent distress throughout the building? 
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Answer: The pictures represent some of the distress throughout the 
building, but it is not limited to those shown. 
 

2. Will an interview be required as part of this qualification package? If yes, who will 
be invited to the interview? Will it be face-to-face or virtual? 

 
Answer: An interview is not required at this time. The County reserves the 
right to ask for interviews after receiving qualifications from firms. 
 

3. For projects of this nature, what have you done in the past regarding engineering 
services? 

 
Answer: The County uses the RFQ process when selecting qualified firms 
to provide professional engineering services. 
 
 

4. Do all Yadkin County structural engineering projects go through the solicitation 
and qualifications phase? 

 
Answer: This is the second instance that Yadkin County has required the 
services of a structural engineer. 


